donor advised request form

DATE:

TO: Jill Tucker, Donor Services Coordinator

FROM:

RE: Advised Grant Recommendations from the Fund

Please consider making grants to the following organization(s) in the amounts and under the name(s)
listed. None of the grants recommended will result in any tangible benefits, goods or services to me or
any other related party, nor would any grant fulfill a personal pledge.

1. $ Send this gift:
Organization Amount

|:| Anonymously
|:| In the name of the Fund

Address [ ] Inthe name of the
Fund/Donor(s)
2, $ Send this gift:
Organization Amount

|:| Anonymously
|:| In the name of the Fund

Address |:| In the name of the
Fund/Donor(s)
3. 3 Send this gift:
Organization Amount

|:| Anonymously
|:| In the name of the Fund

Address [ ] Inthe name of the
Fund/Donor(s)
4. $ Send this gift:
Organization Amount

|:| Anonymously
|:| In the name of the Fund

Address ] In the name of the
Fund/Donor(s)
5. $ Send this gift:
Organization Amount

|:| Anonymously

|:| In the name of the Fund
Address I:l

In the name of the
Fund/Donor(s)

Donor’s Signature

Return to: Central Alabama Community Foundation
114 Church Street
Montgomery, AL 36104
(334) 264-6223
or via email. jill.tucker@cacfinfo.org
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